Things to Pray for:

CHURCH FAMILY NEEDS: Pray for Jerry Jamrozy, who has bone cancer.

MISSIONARIES: This month pray for the Mishkins.

FAMILY OF THE WEEK: Each week we'll pray for a different family in our church. This week pray for Barb.

HILLSIDE HAPPENINGS: Pray that the church would continue to stay unified under Christ. Pray for our livestream and for the people joining us there. Pray that God would use us to bring His Kingdom here. Pray for our children's ministry as it is getting built back up. Pray for Casa Del Alfarero, the Spanish-speaking Missionary Church 5 minutes from our building.

CURRENT HAPPENINGS: Pray for students, teachers, and other school staff members going back to school for the year. Pray for the war in Ukraine. Pray for Florida and the destruction from Hurricane Ian.

<u>Numbers</u>

Attendance

In-person on 11/6/22: 41 Online views: 3



Giving

Online (10/31/22-11/6/22): \$155 for general In-Person on 11/6/22: \$3632 for general, \$220 for missions, \$150 for foster baskets, \$150 for outreach

Total general needed weekly to meet budget: \$1480

Rather view this information on your phone? Feel free to scan this Q.R. code to view this on the Bible app! For future reference, we always have the QR code posted at the main entrance that will take you to that week's event in the Bible app!



Pastor Josh: (574) 903-7578 joshfisher59@gmail.com Church Office: (574) 291-2864 hillsidesboffice@gmail.com Find us on Facebook, YouTube, and Instagram: @HillsideMissionaryChurch

hmcworship.com



Thanks for joining us as we discuss good... and bad examples of parenting in God's Word

Welcome to Hillside MISSIONARY CHURCH

Welcome!

November 13th, 2022

Whether you're a guest or a long-time attendee we're glad you're here with us. We're a friendly and caring group of Christians who are here to help people be CONNECTED with Jesus, CHANGED by Jesus, and COMMITTED to the mission of Jesus.

GUESTS: Thanks for joining us today! We truly believe that you're not here by accident and that God has some amazing plans for your life. If you'd like some information about who we are and how to get plugged in here at Hillside, please fill out the "I'm New" page on our website, which can be found by the QR code to the right.



hmcworship.com/im-new

SERMON SERIES: Our sermon series is taking a look at examples of parenting throughout the Bible. Whether you're a parent, future parent grandparent, aunt, uncle, cousin, or even a friend of a parent, this series is for you and applicable to everyone!

HELP UKRAINE: Our denomination, the Missionary Church, has set a prayer guide, as well as a relief project fund for us to be able to help Ukraine during their time of need. Check out the links below by pointing your phone camera to the Q.R. codes:





Prayer Guide

Relief Project Fund

Announcements

OPERATION CHRISTMAS CHILD: It is Operation Christmas Child time once again! OCC is an organization that sends shoeboxes filled with necessities, toys, and the gospel message to those children around the world who may not otherwise receive a gift or hear the gospel message. Please consider filling a shoe box this year. There is a table set up by the welcome center where you can pick up a shoebox to fill, an idea sheet of what to put in your box, and spiritual impact stories. You can also see an example box of what the children filled during our VBS month. Shoe boxes are due next week!

FOSTER FAMILY BASKETS: Our foster closet team is putting together Christmas baskets for all of the foster families in the Josiah White's South Bend office, located on the lower level of our building. Please prayerfully consider donating towards these baskets to help offset the cost of these baskets to our foster closet. If you have any questions or would like to help put these baskets together, please see April Rollf.

POTLUCK: Our annual congregational meeting is happening on Sunday December 4th, after service. We will be having a potluck for lunch. Pulled pork, buns, and drinks will be provided. If you have a last name starting with A-M please bring a side. If you have last name starting with N-Z please bring a dessert.

BABY DEDICATION: We will be having a baby dedication during service on Sunday, December 4th. If you would like to dedicate your child, please see Pastor Josh.